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MAINTENANCE REPORT 

 
To:   Forest Lakes MSTU Committee 
cc:  Dan Schumacher, Collier County Public Transit & Neighborhood 

Enhancement Division 
From:  Scott Windham 
Date:   March 27, 2018 
 
RE: Forest Lakes – Monthly Maintenance Report 
 
The following is a brief maintenance status report for the Forest Lakes Common Areas: 
 
DIRECTORY SIGN AREA: 

 No action required. 
CIRCLE MEDIAN: 

 Several of the Croton have lost significant foliage.  Investigate cause and 
rectify. 

ENTRY EAST ROW: 
 No action required. 

ENTRY WEST ROW: 
 The rain sensor PVC riser has fallen over and needs to be set back up and 

secured to the controller box. 
MAIN ENTRY ISLAND: 

 4-6 Crown of Thorns on the west side of the median are leggy, largely 
defoliated and laying over.  Trim out dead canes and encourage to flush out 
new growth. 

FOREST LAKES BLVD: 
 No action required. 

WOODSHIRE LANE: 
 No action required. 

GENERAL: 
 Proposal and Work Order is approved.  Once the P.O. is issued, WSI will 

prepare the Irma replacement tree conceptual plans. 
 
Please email or call me if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
Scott Windham, ASLA 
Landscape Architect, RLA 000-1516 
 


